
1 | P a g e
A complete agenda packet is available at www.cityofgraham.com 

City of Graham Planning Board 
Meeting Agenda 

April 18th, 2023, at 6:30 PM 
Council Chambers, Graham City 

Hall 

1. Meeting called to order.

2. Roll Call and confirmation of quorum.

3. Pledge of allegiance and moment of silence or invocation.

4. Overview of board and general meeting rules.

5. Approval of the March 21, 2023, meeting minutes.

6. New Business:

a. RZ2301 - 0 S NC 87 Highway - Rogers Spring Phase 4

7. Public comment on non-agenda items.

8. Staff comment.

9. Adjournment.

http://www.cityofgraham.com/


City of Graham Planning Board Minutes Page | 1 

PLANNING BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, March 21, 2023 

The Planning & Zoning Board held its regular meeting on Tuesday, March 21, 2023.  
Members present were Eric Crissman, Tony Bailey, Dean Ward, John Wooten and Michael Benesch. 
Members absent were Jerome Bias and Chad Huffine. Staff members present were Assistant City 
Manager Aaron Holland, Debbie Jolly Planning and Inspection Technician and Jenni Bost Zoning 
Enforcement Officer.   

1. Chair Ward called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M., and he gave the overview of the board and
general meeting rules.

2. Roll Call and confirmation of quorum.

3. Pledge of allegiance and moment of silence or invocation.

4. Overview of board and general meeting rules.

5 Approval of the November 15, 2022 meeting minutes.  John Wooten made a motion to approve 
minutes. Seconded by Eric Crissman. All voted Aye.  

6. New Business:
a. Aaron Holland presented the staff report. Chair Ward opened the public hearing. Presentation by

Stephen Brock for a request to rezone 1.52 acres at 1952 E Webb Ave for a 48-unit multi-family 
structure (55 yr old and older). Chair Ward closed the public hearing. The planning board discussed the 
following items- sidewalks, fences, and parking spaces. Eric Crissman made a motion to approve this 
conditional re-zoning with these conditions: A 6 foot (Opaque fence) at the back and side of the 
building, ease setback requirements (allow staff to make decisions), make 18 additional parking spaces 
(total parking spaces 66) this is based on the 2035 Graham Comprehensive Plan.  Michael Benesch made 
the second. All voted Aye. 

Nancy Caudle         1225 Border St Burlington NC 
Brian Wagoner   2937 Lowell Dr Burlington NC 

7. Public comment on non-agenda items. No comments

8. Staff comments- Aaron Holland did not have any comments. Chair Ward asked if staff could look at
ordinance for Boarding houses/ Vacation rentals

9. Adjournment. – Eric Crissman made a motion to adjourn.

Meeting adjourned at 7:37P.M. 



City of Graham Planning Board Minutes Page | 2 

Respectfully submitted this 24th day of March, 

Jenni Bost 

Zoning Enforcement Officer 



STAFF REPORT 
Prepared by Cameron West,Planner 

 0 S NC 87 HWY R-9 (RZ2301) 

Type of Request: Rezoning 

Meeting Dates 
Planning Board: April 18, 2023 
City Council: May 9, 2023 

Contact Information 
Clayton Properties Group INC.
10130 Perimeter Parkway, Suite 100
Charlotte, NC 28216 

Summary 
This is a request to rezone 53.904 acres of property from R-18 
(Low-Density Residential) to R-9 (High-Density Residential) for the 
purpose of extending the 4th phase of Rogers Springs homes into 
this area. The property is mostly inside of the Suburban 
Residential future land use zone while the are near the river 
makes up the Rural Residential area which cant be built upon due 
to it being in the floodway. The future land use plan notes that 
principal uses in the Suburban Residential zone predominately are 
made up with detached single family homes. The appropriate 
density for this area is 3-6 dwelling units per acre. The maximum 
number of lots/units you could build with 9,000 square feet 
according to the Development ordinance is 256 +-. The max the 
future land use deems appropriate at 6 units per acre is 318 +- 
units. 

Location 
0 S NC 87 HWY 

GPIN: 
8882178503 

Current Zoning 
R-18(Low Density

Residential )

Proposed Zoning
R-9 (High-Density Residential)

Overlay District

N/A 

Surrounding Zoning

R-9, R-18, R-12

 Surrounding Land Uses 

Vacant , Single-Family

Size 
53.904 acres 

Public Water & Sewer 

Yes  

Floodplain 
Yes 

Staff Recommendation 

Approval 



Page 2 of 3 

Zoning Map 

Future Land Use Map 



7A20-025

1" = 100'

C-2.00

GREEN MOUNTAIN
ENGINEERING, PLLC

7A WENDY CT
GREENSBORO, NC 27409

Tel: 336.294.9394
CERTIFICATE #P-0826

www.greenmountainengineers.com

C
O

U
N

TY
: A

LA
M

AN
C

E
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
IT

Y:
 C

IT
Y 

O
F 

G
R

AH
AM

ST
AT

E:
 N

O
R

TH
 C

AR
O

LI
N

A
TO

W
N

SH
IP

: G
R

AH
AM

BEFORE YOU DIG !
CALL 811 N.C. ONE-CALL CENTER

IT'S THE LAW !

AL
L                    C

ONSTRUCTION                    MUST                    CONFORM                    TO                    THE UN
DE

RGROUND                   UTILITY                   PROTECTION                  ACT

0' 100' 200'50'

SCALE: 1" = 100'

R
O

D
G

ER
S 

SP
R

IN
G

PH
A

SE
 4

PHASE-4:
PRELIMINARY
SUBDIVISION
PLAN

 CLAYTON PROPERTIES GROUP, INC
(dba:SHUGART HOMES)
221 JONESTOWN ROAD
WINSTON-SALEM, NC 27104
ATTN: BRIAN SHUGART
OFFICE: 336.231.6902
EMAIL:brian@shugartenterprises.net

PRELIMINARY
FOR REVIEW ONLY

·

·
·

· '  

· ’  
·

· ”  
”  ”  

·
· ”  
·

·

· ”  
·

·

·

·

·

· ’  ” 

·

·

·

St
ill

Run

Glen
n Rd

W
edgew

ood
D

r

B
roadw

ay
D

r

Rd
Ridgecrest

Palm
er

D
r

G
ra

na
da

LnThompson
Rd

Rockwood

Dr

Woodland Dr

El
m

w
oo

d Dr

M
ea

do
w

vi
ew D

r

M
ea

do
w

gr
ee

n D
r

S
pr

in
gM
ea

do
wD

r

Wildwood

Ln

St
on

eg
at

e

Dr

Draughn
Dr

Nash
Rd

Short Rd

Willia
msdale

D
r

Lind
aLn

L. J. Dr

Denise

D
r

Sea
n

Dr

Dr

Am
y

Dr

Leslee
Dr

Jennifer
Dr

Dew
ey

DrKev
in

Dr

2319

2309

2223

2316

2394

2393

2317
2297

2299

Ro
ge

rs

Council
Rd

Dixon

Herronwood

Boggs

Ranch Rd

Ro
ge

rs

R
d

Scenic

Dr

Ni
ck

s

ThompsonRd

W ShannonDr E Shannon

Pa
rh

am
D

r

Windsor Dr.

Mallard

Cr
ee

k

W
ood Duck

Drake Ct.

Big
C

reek

s

M
ai

n
St

87

Alamance

AlamanceLittle
Creek

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " 12" EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " 12" EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"EIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
68' POWER LINE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODWAY LIMITS PER FEMA MAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:  FOUST FAMILY  PROPERTIES, LLC PIN:8882088726 DB:3520, PG:846 ZONING:R-18 USE:UNDEVELOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: ETHEL C. ROGERS HEIRS PIN:8882178503 DB:205, PG:536 ZONING:R-18 USE:UNDEVELOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"EIP SQUARE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"EIP SQUARE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"EIP SQUARE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"EIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:  FOUST THOMAS IVEY, ETAL PIN:8882290147 DB:31583, PG:0353 ZONING:R-18 USE:UNDEVELOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:  TIMOTHY W HORNER PIN:8882273072 DB:3811, PG:0371 ZONING:R-18 USE:UNDEVELOPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:  HARVEY LEE SCHOLZ PIN:8882163832 DB:0514, PG:0387 ZONING:R-18 USE:SF RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK BIG ALAMANCE CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CORPORATE LIMITS (OUT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" GREAT ALAMANCE CREEK  SEWER OUTFALL WITH 30' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"EIR CONTROL CORNER NC GRID COORDINATES N:826,865.23 E:1,880,704.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB. NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY: VCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022-05-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
7A20-039

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY: JVO

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY  EASEMENT TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5',  TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5' TYPICAL VARIES-SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED  SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PER FT.,TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE GRADE REFERENCE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" ROLLED  CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY  EASEMENT TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5' TYPICAL VARIES-SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
27' B-B (SEE PLAN FOR ROAD DIMENSIONS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R/W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL - MEDIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" SF9.5A SURFACE COURSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" COMPACTED ABC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5',  TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" S9.5B (BINDER COURSE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'  GREEN ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOOD LINE PER FEMA MAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
500 YEAR FLOOD LINE PER FEMA MAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAYFIELD DRIVE 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRAIN CLASSIFICATION: LEVEL-NATURAL SLOPE RANGE of 0% to 8% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 1. IDENTIFICATION AND LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES IN AND NEAR THE AREAS IDENTIFICATION AND LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES IN AND NEAR THE AREAS OF PROPOSED WORK IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  DAMAGE TO UTILITIES EITHER SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN ON THIS PLAN IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY. 2. CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT NC ONE-CALL, CITY OF GRAHAM, PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT NC ONE-CALL, CITY OF GRAHAM, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, AND OTHER SERVICE PROVIDERS TO LOCATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION OR EXCAVATION. 3. BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION PROVIDED BY:                         BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION PROVIDED BY:                         GREEN MOUNTAIN ENGINEERING, PLLC. 4. NO SUB-SURFACE INVESTIGATION WAS PROVIDED BY GREEN MOUNTAIN NO SUB-SURFACE INVESTIGATION WAS PROVIDED BY GREEN MOUNTAIN ENGINEERING, PLLC. 5. CONTRACTOR TO SEED AND STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONTRACTOR TO SEED AND STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SEEDING SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF GRAHAM/ NCDEQ. 6. ALL UTILITY & ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH STANDARDS AND ALL UTILITY & ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF GRAHAM. 7. WORK WITHIN PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY SHALL COMPLY WITH NCDOT AND CITY OF WORK WITHIN PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY SHALL COMPLY WITH NCDOT AND CITY OF GRAHAM TRAFFIC CONTROL REQUIREMENTS.  A SAFE CONDITION MUST BE PROVIDED AT ALL TIMES. 8. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REQUIRED UTILITY RELOCATION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REQUIRED UTILITY RELOCATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE RELOCATION AND INSTALLATION OF ALL UTILITY SERVICES WITH THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS. 9. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED PER ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED PER THE LATEST STANDARDS OF THE LAND QUALITY SECTION OF NCDEQ. 10. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE SITE IN AN ORDERLY MANNER SO THAT CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE SITE IN AN ORDERLY MANNER SO THAT WORKMEN AND THE PUBLIC ARE PROTECTED FROM INJURY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 1. UTILITY LOCATIONS UTILITY LOCATIONS WATER LINE SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE ROADWAY SHOULDER 5-FEET OFF EDGE OF PAVEMENT OR BACK OF CURB. SEWER LINE - MIDDLE OF STREET OR 5-FEET OFF EDGE OF PAVEMENT. NATURAL GAS BETWEEN SIDEWALK AND CURB AND GUTTER OR IN ROADWAY SHOULDER. ELECTRIC UNDERGROUND IN 10'  UTILITY EASEMENT. UTILITY POLES SHALL BE UTILITY EASEMENT. UTILITY POLES SHALL BE LOCATED (OR RELOCATED) TO AVOID SIDEWALK OR OTHER INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACTS. COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH RELOCATION SHALL BE BORNE BY THE DEVELOPER AND SHALL BE SHOWN ON DESIGN PLANS. TELEPHONE IN 10’  UTILITY EASEMENT. UTILITY EASEMENT. CABLE IN RIGHT OF WAY BEHIND SIDEWALK OR IN UTILITY EASEMENT. 2. WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENTS WATER AND SEWER IMPROVEMENTS ALL WATER LINES ARE TO BE A MINIMUM OF 8”  IN SIZE EXCEPT FOR IN SIZE EXCEPT FOR CUL-DE-SACS WHERE 6”  IS ALLOWED WHEN LESS THAN 600 FT. AND 4”  IS IS ALLOWED WHEN LESS THAN 600 FT. AND 4”  IS IS ALLOWED WHEN LESS THAN 400 FT. WATER MAIN IS TO BE DUCTILE IRON PIPE CLASS 50 ONLY. SEWER MAINS ARE TO BE A MINIMUM OF 8”  IN SIZE. IN SIZE. SEWER MAINS ARE TO BE D.I.P., CLASS 50, PVC SDR-35 MAY BE USED IN RESIDENTIAL AREAS. VCP MAY BE USED WITH SPECIAL PERMISSION. ALL SEWER MAINS AND SERVICES SHALL BE PRESSURE CLEANED AND FLUSHED, AND VIDEOED PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE BY THE CITY. 3. STORM DRAINAGE STORM DRAINAGE ALL STORM DRAINS ARE TO BE A MINIMUM OF 15”  IN SIZE. IN SIZE. MATERIALS ARE TO BE REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE. ALTERNATIVE PIPE MATERIAL MAY BE USED AS APPROVED BY THE PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR. CATCH BASINS TO BE LOCATED WHERE NO MORE THAN 1.0 ACRE OF DRAINAGE CONTRIBUTES TO ANY INLET. ALL STORM DRAINS SHALL BE PRESSURE CLEANED AND FLUSHED, AND VIDEOED PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE BY THE CITY. ALL STORM DRAINS SHALL BE PRESSURE CLEANED AND FLUSHED AND VIDEOED AFTER ROADS RECEIVE FINAL LAYER OF ASPHALT. 4. CONCRETE SIDEWALKS CONCRETE SIDEWALKS 3,000 P.S.I 5’  WIDE AND 5” THICK. WIDE AND 5” THICK. THICK. 5. OTHER OTHER ANY CHANGES TO THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE PRE-APPROVED BY THE PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR. CITY OF GRAHAM STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS ARE TO BE USED. NO BURNING ALLOWED INSIDE THE CITY OF GRAHAM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF WATER METER 6" INSIDE PROPERTY LINE PER COG DETAIL W-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER  SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL WATER AND SEWER SERVICE LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER CLEANOUT ON R.O.W LINE PER COG DETAIL SS-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" ROLLED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" ROLLED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF WATER METER 6" INSIDE PROPERTY LINE PER COG DETAIL W-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 1. IDENTIFICATION AND LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES IN AND NEAR THE AREAS IDENTIFICATION AND LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES IN AND NEAR THE AREAS OF PROPOSED WORK IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  DAMAGE TO UTILITIES EITHER SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN ON THIS PLAN IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY. 2. CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT NC ONE-CALL, CITY OF GRAHAM, PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT NC ONE-CALL, CITY OF GRAHAM, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, AND OTHER SERVICE PROVIDERS TO LOCATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION OR EXCAVATION. 3. BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION PROVIDED BY:                         BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION PROVIDED BY:                         GREEN MOUNTAIN ENGINEERING, PLLC. 4. NO SUB-SURFACE INVESTIGATION WAS PROVIDED BY GREEN MOUNTAIN NO SUB-SURFACE INVESTIGATION WAS PROVIDED BY GREEN MOUNTAIN ENGINEERING, PLLC. 5. CONTRACTOR TO SEED AND STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONTRACTOR TO SEED AND STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH SEEDING SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF GRAHAM/ NCDEQ. 6. ALL UTILITY & ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH STANDARDS AND ALL UTILITY & ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF GRAHAM. 7. WORK WITHIN PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY SHALL COMPLY WITH NCDOT AND CITY OF WORK WITHIN PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY SHALL COMPLY WITH NCDOT AND CITY OF GRAHAM TRAFFIC CONTROL REQUIREMENTS.  A SAFE CONDITION MUST BE PROVIDED AT ALL TIMES. 8. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REQUIRED UTILITY RELOCATION. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REQUIRED UTILITY RELOCATION. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE RELOCATION AND INSTALLATION OF ALL UTILITY SERVICES WITH THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDERS. 9. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED PER ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED PER THE LATEST STANDARDS OF THE LAND QUALITY SECTION OF NCDEQ. 10. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE SITE IN AN ORDERLY MANNER SO THAT CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE SITE IN AN ORDERLY MANNER SO THAT WORKMEN AND THE PUBLIC ARE PROTECTED FROM INJURY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF WATER METER 6" INSIDE PROPERTY LINE PER COG DETAIL W-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER  SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER CLEANOUT ON R.O.W LINE PER COG DETAIL SS-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL SITE DATA:  :  1) DEED REFERENCE: DB 3892, PG 0251 DEED REFERENCE: DB 3892, PG 0251 2) PARCEL ID: 8872986536 & 8872999956 PARCEL ID: 8872986536 & 8872999956 3) PROPERTY AREA:  PHASE 1-3, 111.44  ACRES PROPERTY AREA:  PHASE 1-3, 111.44  ACRES PHASE 1-3, 111.44± ACRESPHASE 4, 40.12± ACRESTOTAL AREA: 151.56± ACRES4) CURRENT ZONING:  PHASE 1-3, R-9 (GRAHAM ETJ) CURRENT ZONING:  PHASE 1-3, R-9 (GRAHAM ETJ) PHASE 1-3, R-9 (GRAHAM ETJ) PHASE 4, R-18 (ALAMANCE COUNTY) PROPOSED ZONING: PHASE 4, R-9 (WITH GRAHAM ANNEXATION) PHASE 4, R-9 (WITH GRAHAM ANNEXATION) 5) CURRENT LAND USE: UNDEVELOPED, GENERAL FARM CURRENT LAND USE: UNDEVELOPED, GENERAL FARM 6) PROPOSED LAND USE: SINGLE FAMILY  PROPOSED LAND USE: SINGLE FAMILY  7) A PORTION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES WITHIN A   A PORTION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES WITHIN A       SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA PER FEMA MAPS #3710887200K,      3710887300K, 3710888200J, 3710888300K,      DATED 11/17/2017. 8) OWNER: ETHEL C. ROGERS HEIRS.                                    OWNER: ETHEL C. ROGERS HEIRS.                                                11526 ROGERS ROAD              GRAHAM, NC 27253 9) WETLANDS EVALUATION PHASE 1-3 WETLANDS EVALUATION PHASE 1-3 PERFORMED BY:      PILOT ENVIRONMENTAL, INC., JULY 10, 2018      743 PARK LAWN CT.       KERNERSVILLE, NC 27284      PHONE:(336)310-4527 WETLANDS PHASE 4 IS BEING CURRENTLY PERFORMED 10) ZONING: R-9 ZONING: R-9     R-9 DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS; R-9 DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS; MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 9,000 SFD MINIMUM LOT WIDTH: 60' MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 35' FRONT YARD DEPTH: 30' SIDE YARD WIDTH: 8' STREET SIDE YARD WIDTH: 15' REAR YARD DEPTH: 20% OF LOT DEPTH 11) OPEN SPACE REQUIRED:NONE REQUIRED OPEN SPACE REQUIRED:NONE REQUIRED 12) LOTS PRIOR PHASES:   LOTS PRIOR PHASES:   PHASE 1-3:  19 LOTS COMPLETE 19 LOTS COMPLETE 23 LOTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION 118 LOTS FUTURE DEVELOPMENT PHASE  4:  64 LOTS 64 LOTS     TOTAL LOTS:  224 LOTS  224 LOTS  13) DENSITY: 224 UNITS/ 151.56 AC = 1.48 UNITS/AC DENSITY: 224 UNITS/ 151.56 AC = 1.48 UNITS/AC 14)  MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS SURFACE OF 23.9%  MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS SURFACE OF 23.9% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" ROLLED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" ROLLED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOOD LINE PER FEMA MAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
500 YEAR FLOOD LINE PER FEMA MAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
158

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
157

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW STREET 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMANATE COURT 50' PUBLIC R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' CABC STONE FIRE ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 4 SANITARY SEWER CONTINUES TO PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN CONNECTION TO PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
159

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 4 SANITARY SEWER CONTINUES TO PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
79



Page 3 of 3 

Conformity to the Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan (GCP) and Other Adopted Plans 

Applicable Policies; 

• 3.3.2: Focused development. In order to maintain Graham’s
affordability and promote growth, the City will facilitate smart
growth development by promoting infill development and
focused, walkable, and mixed use, built environments. This
development utilizes the land which is served by city water and
sewer more efficiently than maintaining the existing R-18
zoning. Additionally, the R-9 zoning allows for the construction
of more homes in suitable locations than the R-18 current
zoning.

• 4.3.1 Land Use Patterns. Promote development of efficient
land use patterns to allow continued quality and efficiency
of water systems. Discourage the extension of water
service into areas that are not most suitable for
development.  The site would connect to existing city
infrastructure, with redundant access and water and sewer
connections.

Staff Recommendation 
Based on the Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan and the City of 
Graham Development Ordinance, staff recommends approval of the 
rezoning. The following supports this recommendation: 

• Rezoning the property would be in consistence with the
Suburban Residential type and furthers policy 3.3.2, and strategy
4.3.1, as put forth by the Graham 2035 Comprehensive Plan.

Planning Type 
Neighborhoods 

Development Type 

Suburban Residential  

For single family residential, 
townhouses, duplexes, accessory 

dwelling units, and small scale 
multi-family dwelling of twelve 

units or less. Buildings should be 
located near the front of the 

property line, oriented towards 
the street, and include front 
porches and other private 

outdoor spaces. Recess garages 
behind the front of buildings to 

avoid streetscapes dominated by 
garage doors

Appropriate Form 
3-6 Dwelling Units per acre

Planning Board Recommendation:

:

Applicable Strategies;


	CR2301 staff report.pdf
	CR2301 Floor Plans and Elevations.pdf
	CSP.1
	A1.1
	Sheets and Views
	A1.1


	A1.2
	Sheets and Views
	A1.2


	A1.3
	Sheets and Views
	A1.3


	A2.1
	Sheets and Views
	A2.1


	A2.2
	Sheets and Views
	A2.2


	A3.1


	3e75305d-5d4f-498c-b454-d4482b3e7389.pdf
	CR2301 staff report.pdf
	CR2301 Floor Plans and Elevations.pdf
	CSP.1
	A1.1
	Sheets and Views
	A1.1


	A1.2
	Sheets and Views
	A1.2


	A1.3
	Sheets and Views
	A1.3


	A2.1
	Sheets and Views
	A2.1


	A2.2
	Sheets and Views
	A2.2


	A3.1



	3e75305d-5d4f-498c-b454-d4482b3e7389.pdf
	CR2301 staff report.pdf
	CR2301 Floor Plans and Elevations.pdf
	CSP.1
	A1.1
	Sheets and Views
	A1.1


	A1.2
	Sheets and Views
	A1.2


	A1.3
	Sheets and Views
	A1.3


	A2.1
	Sheets and Views
	A2.1


	A2.2
	Sheets and Views
	A2.2


	A3.1



	3e75305d-5d4f-498c-b454-d4482b3e7389.pdf
	CR2301 staff report.pdf
	CR2301 Floor Plans and Elevations.pdf
	CSP.1
	A1.1
	Sheets and Views
	A1.1


	A1.2
	Sheets and Views
	A1.2


	A1.3
	Sheets and Views
	A1.3


	A2.1
	Sheets and Views
	A2.1


	A2.2
	Sheets and Views
	A2.2


	A3.1


	3e75305d-5d4f-498c-b454-d4482b3e7389.pdf
	CR2301 staff report.pdf
	CR2301 Floor Plans and Elevations.pdf
	CSP.1
	A1.1
	Sheets and Views
	A1.1


	A1.2
	Sheets and Views
	A1.2


	A1.3
	Sheets and Views
	A1.3


	A2.1
	Sheets and Views
	A2.1


	A2.2
	Sheets and Views
	A2.2


	A3.1



	3e75305d-5d4f-498c-b454-d4482b3e7389.pdf
	CR2301 staff report.pdf
	CR2301 Floor Plans and Elevations.pdf
	CSP.1
	A1.1
	Sheets and Views
	A1.1


	A1.2
	Sheets and Views
	A1.2


	A1.3
	Sheets and Views
	A1.3


	A2.1
	Sheets and Views
	A2.1


	A2.2
	Sheets and Views
	A2.2


	A3.1




	3e75305d-5d4f-498c-b454-d4482b3e7389.pdf
	CR2301 staff report.pdf
	CR2301 Floor Plans and Elevations.pdf
	CSP.1
	A1.1
	Sheets and Views
	A1.1


	A1.2
	Sheets and Views
	A1.2


	A1.3
	Sheets and Views
	A1.3


	A2.1
	Sheets and Views
	A2.1


	A2.2
	Sheets and Views
	A2.2


	A3.1


	3e75305d-5d4f-498c-b454-d4482b3e7389.pdf
	CR2301 staff report.pdf
	CR2301 Floor Plans and Elevations.pdf
	CSP.1
	A1.1
	Sheets and Views
	A1.1


	A1.2
	Sheets and Views
	A1.2


	A1.3
	Sheets and Views
	A1.3


	A2.1
	Sheets and Views
	A2.1


	A2.2
	Sheets and Views
	A2.2


	A3.1



	3e75305d-5d4f-498c-b454-d4482b3e7389.pdf
	CR2301 staff report.pdf
	CR2301 Floor Plans and Elevations.pdf
	CSP.1
	A1.1
	Sheets and Views
	A1.1


	A1.2
	Sheets and Views
	A1.2


	A1.3
	Sheets and Views
	A1.3


	A2.1
	Sheets and Views
	A2.1


	A2.2
	Sheets and Views
	A2.2


	A3.1



	3e75305d-5d4f-498c-b454-d4482b3e7389.pdf
	CR2301 staff report.pdf
	CR2301 Floor Plans and Elevations.pdf
	CSP.1
	A1.1
	Sheets and Views
	A1.1


	A1.2
	Sheets and Views
	A1.2


	A1.3
	Sheets and Views
	A1.3


	A2.1
	Sheets and Views
	A2.1


	A2.2
	Sheets and Views
	A2.2


	A3.1


	3e75305d-5d4f-498c-b454-d4482b3e7389.pdf
	CR2301 staff report.pdf
	CR2301 Floor Plans and Elevations.pdf
	CSP.1
	A1.1
	Sheets and Views
	A1.1


	A1.2
	Sheets and Views
	A1.2


	A1.3
	Sheets and Views
	A1.3


	A2.1
	Sheets and Views
	A2.1


	A2.2
	Sheets and Views
	A2.2


	A3.1



	3e75305d-5d4f-498c-b454-d4482b3e7389.pdf
	CR2301 staff report.pdf
	CR2301 Floor Plans and Elevations.pdf
	CSP.1
	A1.1
	Sheets and Views
	A1.1


	A1.2
	Sheets and Views
	A1.2


	A1.3
	Sheets and Views
	A1.3


	A2.1
	Sheets and Views
	A2.1


	A2.2
	Sheets and Views
	A2.2


	A3.1






